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From: Quinn-Willingham, Laura
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 10:15 AM
To: Chapman, Elaine G
Subject: RE: Other ASLB Decisions?

Elaine, 
I thought I attached the 2 I received but it looks like I attached the same one twice.  Anyway, I will forward it now.  I have 
not received the ASLB decision on Fukushima and requested that OGC forward it but I’ll probably just look it up in 
ADAMS and send it. 
Thanks 
Laura  
 

From: Chapman, Elaine G [mailto:elaine.chapman@pnnl.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 5:35 PM 
To: Quinn-Willingham, Laura 
Subject: Other ASLB Decisions? 
 
Laura- 
Eva Hickey just sent me a link to an NRC blog posting by Scott Burnell that suggests 2 other ASLB decisions on Calvert 
were issued simultaneously with the decision on Contention 10C.  See  
        http://public-blog.nrc-gateway.gov/2012/08/30/the-calvert-cliffs-decision-whats-next/ 
Do you have copies of the actual decisions and if so can you forward them to me?   
 
Thanks. 
 
Elaine 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Elaine G. Chapman 
Senior Research Engineer 
ATMOSPHERIC SCIENCES & GLOBAL CHANGE DIRECTORATE 
 
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory 
P.O. Box 999 
Richland, WA 99352 USA 
Tel: 509-372-6181 
Fax: 509-372-6168 
Express Mail: 790 6th Street, MSIN K9-30, Richland, WA 99354-1873 
http://www.pnnl.gov/atmospheric/ 
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